cwLwoNOWU A WNER

Pre-Bid Conference
Supply and Delivery of Brand New Lathe Machine for the Fabrication of Stainless Steel Shafting and Other Metal Works (GOODS 2019-011)

Republic of the Philippines
METROPOLITAN NAGA WATER DISTRICT
40 J. Miranda Avenue, Naga City
Tel. No. : (054)472-1685/473-7813
Fax No.: (054) 473-9288
E-Mail Add.: mnwdbac@yahoo.com

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF BRAND NEW LATHE MACHINE FOR THE FABRICATION OF STAINLESS
STEEL SHAFTING AND OTHER METAL WORKS (GOODS 2019-011)
HELD AT THE MNWD CONFERENCE ROOM ON NOVEMBER 6, 2019

Attendance:

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE:

Engr. Gilbert V. Eleazar (% - Chairperson

Mr. Jon Louie A. Sanchez : - Vice-Chairperson

Engr. Noel A. Martinez, Jr. - Regular Member

Engr. Sonjun O. Millares gaUlf = Regular Member

Mr. Arturo M. Marco - Regular Member (On Official Business)
Engr. Ronald G. Rada /b = Provisional Member

BAC SECRETARIAT / TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP (TWG):

Mr. Venus C, Solano

Mr. Teejay Altair A. Tormes
Engr. Sharmaine E. Bracial{‘
Mr. Mark Anthony B. Olivi ’xu

Head (Absent)
Vice-Head

= Member

Recording Secretary

BIDDERS' AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Mr. Joseph Reside - Techline Machine Tools, Incorporated
Mr. Manolo V. Aguilar . Daniel Merchandising

OBSERVERS’ AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Mr. Dante M. Belen = Naga City People’s Council (NCPC)

There being a quorum, the meeting was called to order by the BAC Chairperson, Engr. Gilbert V.
Eleazar at exactly 1:45 PM.

BUSINESS OF THE MEETING

The BAC Chairperson requested the BAC Recording Secretary to read the attendance and welcomed
the Committee Members, bidder's and observer's authorized representatives in the Pre-Bid Conference for
the project Supply and Delivery of Brand New Lathe Machine for the Fabrication of Stainless Steel Shafting
and Other Metal Works (GOODS 2019-011) with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) of ONE
MILLION THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php 1,300,000.00) Only. Delivery of goods is required
within One Hundred Thirty Five (135) Calendar Days. He further stated that the Invitation to Bid (ITB) was
posted in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS), MNWD Bulletin Board, and
MNWD Website from October 30 to November 18, 2019. An invitation was also served to the observers,
namely: Commission on Audit (COA), Metro Naga Chamber of Commerce and Industry (MNCCI), and Naga
City People’s Council (NCPC).

The BAC Chairperson thereafter announced to the body that there are two (2) prospective bidder
who have purchased bidding documents as of date. The BAC Chairperson then proceeded and asked Mr.
Joseph Reside and Mr. Manolo V. Aguilar, authorized representatives of Techline Machine Tools,

Page 1 0of 3



Pre-Bid Conference
Supply and Delivery of Brand New Lathe Machine for the Fabrication of Stainless Steel Shafting and Other Metal Works (GOODS 2019-011)

61
62
63

65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119

Incorporated and Daniel Merchandising, respectively, if they are familiar with the public bidding procedures,
including the preparation and submission of the bidding documents and the bidder's authorized
representative answered in affirmative. Nevertheless, the BAC Chairperson informed them that the MNWD
BAC is following a Two-Envelope System, one contains the Eligibility requirements in four (4) copies — one
original and three extra copies; and the Technical Documents containing the same number of copies. The
second envelope contains the Financial Documents, also in four (4) copies. The Chairperson said that these
required documents are already stated in the bidding documents.

The BAC Chairperson proceeded and gave the table to Engr. Ronald G. Rada, Provisional Member
to discuss the technical aspects of the project. Engr. Rada explained in detail the Technical Specifications of
the Brand New Lathe Machine required for the Fabrication of Stainless Steel and Other Metal Works. The
BAC Chairperson asked the authorized representatives if there are any clarification they would like to ask.
The following queries were noted by the BAC, to wit:

1. Mr. Aguilar from Daniel Merchandising asked regarding the capacity of the listed items; he said
that only maximum sizes were indicated therein. He raised that the minimum requirement must
also be stated.

Engr. Rada responded that they prefer the maximum capacities, which is why only maximum
ranges were only specified in the technical specifications. The BAC Chairperson asked Mr.
Aguilar if his concern was addressed, and the latter concurred.

2. Mr. Aguilar also raised about the Standard Tools required in the project. He said that there
should be a list of tools specified in the technical specifications, other tools included in the
package might be left unused, since the End-User may not need it.

Engr. Rada responded that the required Standard Tools are the tools included in the package
of the item upon release from the manufacturer, and there is no need to specify what particular
tools. The BAC Chairperson instructed the prospective bidders to comply with the requirements
stipulated in the bidding documents, and if ever there is a need to issue a Supplemental/Bid
Bulletin, a copy of which will be duly posted in the Philippine Government Electronic
Procurement System (PhilGEPS), and those who already purchased bidding documents will be
given a copy. Mr. Aguilar concurred.

3. Mr. Aguilar also queried regarding the required delivery completion of One Hundred Thirty-
Five (135) Calendar Days. He said they could deliver the item within Thirty (30) Calendar Days
only.

Engr. Rada responded that there are several conditions to be considered for the delivery of the
item. The BAC Chairperson seconded and noted the query. He reiterated that a
Supplemental/Bid Bulletin would be issued upon the pronouncement of the end-user for that
matter, if necessary.

4. Mr. Reside queried about the After Sales Service and Availability of Materials Certificate. He
asked on what format to be used for the same.

The BAC Chairperson responded that a proforma from the manufacturer may be submitted for
that matter, unless the end-user will specify a format for the After Sales Service and Availability
of Materials Certificate. Engr. Rada answered that there is no specific format required for the
same.

5. Mr. Reside queried about the Plant Site Inspection as to where would be the inspection of the
item be conducted. He asked if it is in the Manufacturer's Site or Supplier's Site.

Engr. Rada answered that it will be at the Supplier's Site. The BAC Chairperson added that it will
be during the conduct of post-qualification to the winning bidder.

6. Mr. Reside asked about the FOB, MNWD term as indicated in the notes of the Technical
Specifications. He asked on what it means, since based on his knowledge, Freight on Board or

g&w @' b, i C% Ctj \{7 Page 2 of 3



Pre-Bid Conference
Supply and Delivery of Brand New Lathe Machine for the Fabrication of Stainless Steel Shafting and Other Metal Works (GOODS 2019-011)

120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169

Free on Board (FOB) Shipping means the buyer shall provide the cost of mobilization of the
goods to be procured.

The BAC Chairperson responded that FOB, MNWD is equivalent to FOB Destination which
means that the transfer completes at the buyer’s store and the seller is responsible for all of the
freight costs and liability during transport. The BAC Vice-Chairperson added that the
prospective bidder’s authorized representative may be referring to Freight Collect which is used
to state that the person or company that receives goods will pay the cost of transporting the
goods at the time they are received. He clarified that the transaction on the item to be procured
is only between MNWD and the Supplier, as such, MNWD has no obligation on the item being
acquired by the Supplier from other country. Mr. Reside concurred.

The BAC Chairperson instructed the end-user to submit a recommendation to the BAC regarding
the queries raised for the project. He asked Mr. Aguilar and Mr. Reside if there are any clarifications they
would like to ask, and the latter answered in the negative. He then thanked the prospective bidder's
authorized representatives for their participation and afterward excused them from the meeting.

With no other matters to be discussed, the BAC Chairperson temporarily adjourned the meeting at
exactly 2:10 PM.

Prepared by: Certified correct:
%ﬂk/vﬁ (ABSENT) M
THO Y B. O VENUS C. SOLANO  TEEJAY ALTAIR A. TORMES
rdmg Secrqtary Head Vice-Head

BAC TWG - Secretariat ll&(

Minutes approved by:

GILBER&LEAZAR

BAC Chairperson
e
JON LO SANCHEZ NOEL A. MARTINEZ, JR.
Vice-Chairperson Regular Member
%&9\/ (ON OFFICIAL BUSINESS)
SONJ . MILLARES ARTURO M. MARCO
Regular Member Regular Member

Page 3 of 3



